Southern L _. Business Unit
Domestic Production

P.0. Box 552
M\ Marathon Midland, TX 79702-0552
wnanion | Oil Company Telephone 915/682-1626

October 15, 2001

00T 23
Oil Conservation Division RECEIVED
Attn: Bryan Arrant OCD - ARTESIA
1301 W. Grand Avenue

Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Form C-102 for the North Indian Basin Unit Gas Com #32 (API 30-015-29305) and
the Federal IBA Gas Com #1 (API 30-015-10556)

Dear Bryan:

Walt Dueease forwarded your fax of October 11, 2001 to me. Enclosed you will find an
amended Form C-102 for each of the above referenced wells, as you requested. Please
call me if I need to follow up on this with David Catanach as well. If you need any

further information, or if you have any questions, please call me at (915) 687-8321 or
(800) 351-1417, extension 8321.

Ginny Larke

Engineer Technician

Sincerely,

A subsidiary of USX Corporation



